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To: Edward Mills

Subject: RE: GS031 - Reedy Creek Energy Services

OK, then 1 will make the necessary update in MCD accordingly by your e-mail. Thank you. Nonnye

From: Edward Mills

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2005 10:38 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Lovedale Peterside; Delores Reecy; Dan Hoppe
Subject: RE: GS031 - Reedy Creek Energy Services

1 had not gotten to it in my pile. I found the memorandum and reviewed it.

After my evaluation 1t is recommended that the requested change be make. Edward

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2005 10:28 AM

To: Edward Mills

Subject: GS031 - Reedy Creek Energy Services

Good morning Ed! On 8-2-035 | sent you a memo with attachments from Mr. Tucker on behalf of the above utility,
in which he is advising that their name needs to be changed to Reedy Creek Improvement Dirstrict - Utilities
Division in the gas safety list. As of today ) have not had a response back from you or one of your staff

members advising that | can update their name in Master Commission Directory (MCD). | have to have an OK
from staff regarding this request, since this type of utility does not have to have prior approval from the
Commission before it is done, as do the certificated/registered companies/utilities do, in which a docket is opened

| N L)

and then the request is acknowleded by staff either by memo or an order. Until 1 hear back from you | cannot
update the name, please let me know as soon as you can if this is OK to do. Thank you.

Nonnye B. Grant
Commission Deputy Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
phone: (850) 413-6746
fax: (850)413-7118
CMP ___cnail:  ngrant@psc.state.fl.us
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TO:

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE(SERVICES

WE W

h

FLORIDA PUBL.IC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

RE:

CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY

(A

Official Company Name:
(As appears on cettificate)
Old Name: Reedy Creek Energy Services
Requested Change:
Reedy Creek Improvement District- Ujlities

Mailing Name:
{Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)
Reedy Creek Improvement District — Utilities Division

E-mail Address:

Division
Certificate No.: Physical Location: N
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 1900 Hotel Plaza Bivd r*

GS031-05-1-R Lake Buena Vista, FL. 32830-1800-

{75 Tt

Attention Line: Mailing Address:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) PO Box 10000

Mr. Steve Tucker Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-1000

0,&)5“) . / i o
Liaison Officer(s)

Officer No. 1:
Name:
Title:
Telephone Number:
Fax No:

E-mail Addyress:

Company Web Address:

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:
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Date: July 26, 2005

Name: Steve Tucker

Title; Directc}h _

Telephone No: 407-824-4026
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July 26, 2005

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of the Commission clerk & Administrative Services
2549 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 323999-0850

Attention Ms. Grant @S ﬂ} I

Ms. Grant:

Per our discussion on July 25, 2005 | have attached the Change of Information on Regulated
Utility form.

The reason for this change is to clarify that Reedy Creek Improvement District is the owner of the
gas utility and has a contract with Reedy Creek Energy Services to operate and maintain the

utility.
Steve Tucker will remain as the contact for the utility.

Your attention to this request is appreciated. If you need additional information please call me at
(407) 824-4026.

Steve Tucker
Director
Reedy Creek Energy Services
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Juhlic Serfrice Qonumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 2, 2005

TO: Cecil E. Mills, Chief of Safety, Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer
Assistance

FROM:  Nonnye B. Grant, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

RE: GS031 - Reedy Creek Energy Services

I received the attached letter with an attachment today from Mr. Steve Tucker on behalf
of the above Company for your information and further handling. He is requesting that we
change the name from Reedy Creek Energy Services to Reedy Creek Improvement District.

This is a follow-up to a phone conversation that we had July 25™ 2005, in which, he
indicated that they would like to change their name for a better clarification, as stated in the
letter. I advised Mr. Tucker I could not change the name until they sent in a written notification
and then staff after reviewing that and would advise me to updating their name we currently have
listed in Master Commission Directory (MCD) to the new name. I do know that the gas safety
entity do not have to request permission prior to change their name, but I have to have staff’s
acknowledgement before I can officially make the change.

Please review and advise me that it will be OK to update their name on the “Gas Safety”
list. This can be done by an e-mail. I have made some changes listed on the form for change of

information in MCD by adding Mr. Tucker’s name to the mailing address and changed the
physical location to what is listed on the form attached to the letter.

Thanks for your help.

/nbg

Attachments (2)




